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Bid No:  RFQ 2020021 
Name of Bid:  Sugarloaf School Architect/Engineer 
Post Date:  4/2/20 
Notice Post Time:  5:00 PM 
 
Q&A No.1 
 

 Q1. On the Related Project Experience section, is it a total of 10 projects, including pre-
construction, construction management, and continuing services projects? By “pre-
construction”, does the county refers to the pre-design and design phases?  
 
A1 - Please refer to Addendum 1 located at 
https://fl02202360.schoolwires.net/cms/lib/FL02202360/Centricity/Domain/36/202002
1%20SLS%20_Addendum%20No1.pdf 
 

 Q2  Should we include projects of our sub-consultants to show their experience? If so, 
do their projects count towards the limit that has been established? 
 
A2 – Only include projects where BEA Architects were selected as the A/E Services 
firm working within a CMAR project delivery method 
 

 Q3 Can the Professional/Technical Staff and On-site Staff be the same people? If so, are 
we required to submit their resumes twice? 
 
A3 – Yes. Resumes do not need to be provided more than once per person. 
 

 Q4 Does the financial statement must be audited?  
 
A4 – An audited financial statement is not required. A financial statement on your 
banks letterhead will be acceptable.   
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